Memorandum

To: Chief, Rgles and Directives Branch
Division of Administration Services
Office of Administration
Mailstop T-6D59 ‘ MINE
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission RECER =D
Washington, DC 20555-0001

' e
From: Mrs. Linda Braasch CASE Chairman \/5/425//
Harrisburg Diocesan Council of Catholic Women ) ' D
1005 Clearview Drive 7 FK/ 7 7

Middletown, PA 17057 @

Re: Re-licensing of Three Mile Island Unit 1
Date: May 13, 2008

Enclosed is a copy of a petition to our elected government officials for
redress of grievances that states:

“We, the undersigned citizens of Pennsylvania, ask your
leadership and that of the Pennsylvania congressional
delegation to uphold at the federal level our rights and
responsibility for children and a safe environment.”

“We seek legislation establishing a law denying a nuclear
license to a utility site where uncontrolled emissions of
radiation have posed a risk to the environment, workers and
the public.”

“We also seek a high-level nuclear waste disposal site
that is established and operating before new nuclear plants are
given a license to operate.”

].
We request the petition for Children and a Safe Environment,with the
fifteen pages of names,be made part of the permanent record of the
Three Mile Island Unit 1 Re-licensing process.
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